# Er. Roshan Kumar **SHRESTHA**

Self-motivated web development graduate with a Bachelor's in Computer Engineering. Confident and experience of more than 4 Years working in small, medium and large projects depending upon the functionality of Requirement.

Looking for full time Position.

**Bachelor- Computer** 

**Engineering** 

X

shrestha23roshan@gmail.com

971525379382 A Hamdan\_Street, Abu Dhabi

https://www.linkedin.com/in/roshanshrestha-546593153/

**Work Experience** 

# **Software Developer**

### BRAVOS INTERNATIONAL PVT.LTD and FREELANCING

August 2022 - December 2023

- Collaborating with the Business Development Team to gather requirements, prioritize tasks and timely delivery of the project.
- Creating backend solutions, APIs and integrations for in-house projects like office automation system.
- Reviewing Code for code quality, Code refactoring, Bug fixing, Development of new features in the existing projects.
- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
- Communicate with multi-disciplinary teams of developers, designers, producers, and clients on a daily
- Collaborating with QA Engineer to Perform Testing.

# **Full Stack Developer**

#### **NYATAPOL TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD.**

July 2019- July 2022

- Design and development of websites and web application software using PHP language (Laravel and Codelgniter Framework) in Backend and React Js, Laravel blade in Frontend.
- Developed software system for varieties of domain including CMS, E-commerce, News Portal, Travel & Tours, Consulting Firms, Hotel website, Government project, IT Companies, School, Consultancy, covid app, Nepal ambulance service web app, inventory management, school app and many more types projects.
- Maintain existing web apps by identifying and correcting software defects.
- Worked with Agile Methodology for the whole SDLC process of the project.
- Co-operate with designers to create clean interfaces.
- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
- Wrote mockups designs into Web Templates and integrated into the frontend.
- Manage shared hosting server for deployment of the websites.
- Communicate with multi-disciplinary teams of developers, designers, producers and clients on a daily basis.

# **Backend Developer**

#### DRADTECH TECHNOLOGIES PVT.LTD.

April 2018- April 2019

- A six-month training and internship under a senior developer.
- Integration with frontend website templates.
- Build some website projects like <a href="https://uniquecgo.com/">https://www.vsniketan.edu.np/</a>, https://www.relevanthomecare.com/ and some other websites.
- Work with senior developer to manage projects for corporate clients.

#### **Technical Skills**

- Language Proficiency: PHP • Familiar Language: JavaScript
- Framework & Libraries: Laravel, Codelgniter, Livewire, jQuery, AJAX, Bootstrap, inertia JS
- Database: MySQL Familiar Framework & Libraries: ReactJS
- VCS: GitHub, GitLab • Editor: Visual Studio code
- Others: HTML5, CSS3, REST APIs, Postman, Slack, Figma, Jira

### **EDUCATION**

Nepal College of Informational Technology (Pokhara University) Lalitpur, Kathmandu

**Bachelor of Engineering – Computer Engineering** 

**SKILLS** 

- Website Development
- Web-App Development
- Project management

#### **SOFTWARE TOOLS**

- GitHub
- GitLab
- Postman
- JIRA
- Slack
- Vs-code

#### **INTERNSHIP**

- **Backend Training and** Internship -Dradtech technology PVT.LTD
- **Frontend** Trainee-w3 developers (3 Months) -2018

#### **LANGUAGES**

**English-**Intermediate **Proficiency** Native Nepali-Hindi- Bilingual Proficiency

## **INTERESTS**

-Playing Chess

-Cooking

-Travelling